ANGIE WIESE, PE,CBO

Address 897 Carmen Lane Mendota Heights, MN 55118

Phone 765-412-0874 Email angie.wiese@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE

To further the life-safety and overall well-being of people utilizing codes and standards by being an active participant on the Board of Directors of the International Code Council. Working with internal and external partners utilizing my strong organizational skills, educational and professional experience, and ability to work well with a variety of stakeholder groups.

EDUCATION

2000 - 2005 **Purdue University** West Lafayette, IN

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering

- Women in Engineering Mentee/Mentor
- Member of Alpha Omicron Pi

2006 - 2008Hamline University Saint Paul, MN

Master of Arts in Public Administration

Work EXPERIENCE

January 2022- Present City of Saint Paul Interim Director, Department of Safety & Inspections (DSI) Saint Paul, MN

- Strategic leadership and management of \$20 million budget with 148 FTEs
- Execute the vision of the Mayor within the parameters of local, state, and federal laws
- Coordination with DSI and citywide teams and external stakeholders to obtain a high degree of safety and customer satisfaction
- Develop innovative solutions to maintain a high degree of quality while short staffed

November 2016 – January 2022 City of Saint Paul Saint Paul, MN

Fire Safety Manager, Department of Safety & Inspections (DSI)

- Management of fire certificate of occupancy program with 23 FTEs
- Management of fire engineering program with 3 FTEs
- Coordination with building officials, owners, architects, and contractors to obtain a high degree of safety and customer satisfaction
- Department liaison for emergency management, including during COVID-19, floods, civil unrest and other emergencies
- Manage an annual budget of approximately \$2.2 million

November 2005 – November 2016 City of Saint Paul

Saint Paul, MN

Fire Protection Engineer, Fire Department / Department of Safety & Inspections

- Enforcement of the Minnesota State Fire Code and several other state and local codes
- Plan review and inspections of fire sprinkler, special suppression, fire alarm systems, and engineered smoke control
- Performed engineering assessments on unique building applications in Saint Paul
- Management of commercial fire certificate of occupancy program and fire engineering program
- Coordination with building officials, owners, architects, and contractors to obtain a high degree of safety and customer satisfaction
- Production of 15 public safety lessons in three languages

June 2005 – October 2005 Northstar Fire Protection

Eagan, MN

Project Manager

- Design of automatic sprinkler systems
- Estimation of cost for automatic sprinkler systems for new business

ACTIVITIES

President – Fire Marshals Association of Minnesota (2014-2022)

Board Member – Fire & Life Safety Section, International Association of Fire Chiefs (2013-2020)

Board Member – International Code Council (2018-present)

Council Member – Underwriters Laboratory Fire Council (2016-present)

Committee Member – International Code Council's Fire Code Action Committee and Fire Code Hearing Committee (several years, relinquished when appointed to ICC

Board)

Mentor – Pizza with Professionals (pre-covid)

Seminars Taught – Site plan reviews, managing a fire prevention bureau, fire protection systems for the firefighter, Saint Paul fire department captains class, case study on Saint Paul's

residential inspection program, developing short term rental program

Adjunct Instructor, Dakota County Technical College – residential building inspections (responsible for 1 of 3 credits), fire suppression and alarm systems (3 credits)